BY-LAWS OF THE OAKDALE LADIES GOLF ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE I – NAME AND LOGO

The name of the organization shall be the OAKDALE LADIES GOLF ASSOCIATION – (OLGA). The term "Board" as used in these By-Laws means the OLGA Board of Directors. The Oak tree shall represent the Association logo.

ARTICLE II - PURPOSES

The purposes of OLGA shall be: (1) to promote the interest of golf and social activities for the women members of the Oakdale Golf and Country Club; (2) to afford a convenient and authoritative means of arranging dates for calendar events as are allowed or permitted under the By-Laws of the Oakdale Golf and Country Club (OGCC). If in conflict, the OLGA By-Laws shall not supersede the OGCC By-Laws.

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP

Every female with membership privileges of the Oakdale Golf and Country Club, 21 years of age or over, or spouse of member, shall be eligible to join OLGA pursuant to Articles: V, VI, VII and VIII of the OGCC Bylaws and shall have all the rights and privileges as prescribed in these articles. Unmarried daughters between the ages of 18 and 21 shall also be eligible to join OLGA and shall have all rights and privileges as prescribed in the OGCC By-Laws, ARTICLE V, MEMBERSHIP, Section 8.

A junior golfer between the ages of 14 and 17 whose mother is a member of OLGA is eligible to participate in sweeps on regular play days during school vacations if they have a valid NCGA handicap.

ARTICLE IV – DUES

Dues of OLGA shall be \$10.00 per year and will be billed in the October Oakdale Golf and Country Club monthly statement. The funds will be forwarded to the OLGA Treasurer within 30 days of the billing.

ARTICLE V – MEETINGS

General Meetings for members will be held as deemed necessary by the board, giving a minimum two week notice to the membership.

Section 1. The Annual Meeting will be held in conjunction with the December Champagne Luncheon and installation of incoming officers. This meeting date will be designated by the Social Committee Chairperson.

Section 2. The President of OLGA may call special meetings when necessa

ARTICLE VI – BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of OLGA shall consist of (1) an Executive Board represented by the President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer and (2) Elected Committee Chairpersons including the Ways and Means Chairperson, Social Committee Chairperson, Membership Committee Chairperson, Captain of 18-Hole Golf, and Captain of 9-Hole Golf. (1) The Executive Board may consist of Proprietary, Young Executive and Senior members only. (2) Elected and/or designated committee chairpersons may consist of any member/membership category who is in good standing with OGCC. The Board of Directors shall have power to conduct meetings and direct the affairs and business of OLGA as set forth in these By-Laws.

ARTICLE VII – ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Elective officers of OLGA shall be President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Ways and Means Chairperson, Social Committee Chairperson, Membership Committee Chairperson, Captain of 18-Hole Golf, and Captain of 9-Hole Golf.

A nominating committee appointed by the President (see Article IX – Section 3) will present a slate of officers to the OLGA Board in October with the exception of 18- and 9-Hole Golf Captains, who are elected by their own separate groups.

Membership will be notified of the proposed slate of officers by October 15th and said proposal will be posted for 30 days. Voting will commence in a manner approved by the board (eg: online, ballot, etc.) on November 15th with all voting to be completed by November 30th.

Installation of officers shall be at the Annual Meeting. The newly elected officers shall take office as of January 1st.

In the event of a vacancy on the Board of Directors, the remaining elected Board may fill the vacancy until it is filled by vote of the members.

ARTICLE VIII - OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

Section 1. **President** shall: (1) preside at all Board Meetings and General Meetings; (2) appoint a parliamentarian, a historian, an auditor, and other committees as necessary to carry on the business of the Board (see Article IX, Section 3); (3) appoint designated members to the nominating committee; (4) review By-Laws annually and suggest revisions as needed (see Article XIV); (5) prepare a monthly report to be published in the Oakdale Golf and Country Club *TEE TALK*; (6) act as liaison between OLGA and the Board of Directors of the Oakdale Golf and Country Club; (7) shall be a member of the OLGA Budget Committee.

- Section 2. <u>Vice President</u> shall perform the duties of the President in case of her absence or disability, and other duties as assigned to her by the President or the Board. The Vice President will also be a member of the OLGA Budget Committee and the Nominating Committee.
- Section 3. <u>Secretary</u> shall: (1) keep accurate minutes of all board meetings and general meetings; (2) be responsible for the correspondence to the Board and may if she wishes appoint a Corresponding Secretary to attend to the correspondence for the Board; (3) leave her books with the President when she is unable to attend a meeting; (4) at the end of her term of office prepare a resume of resolutions and actions taken by OLGA to become a part of the official records of OLGA and to be used as a source of reference.
- Section 4. <u>Treasurer</u> shall: (1) receive all dues of OLGA; (2) be responsible for the deposit of all money received, whether from dues of other sources, in the proper bank account; (3) maintain proper records of the bank account; (4) maintain records of debts of OLGA and pay debts against the budget approved by the Board; (5) prepare and submit a report of OLGA finances at all regular board meetings; (6) leave her records and check book with the President when she is unable to attend meetings; (7) during term of office be a member of the OLGA Budget Committee and the following year shall chair that committee; (8) prepare an annual report of income and expenses during her term of office.
- Section 5. Ways and Means Chairperson shall: (1) plan events that will be money-making affairs to meet club expenses; (2) appoint a Communications Committee Chairperson; (3) appoint other committees as necessary; (4) be a member of the OLGA Budget Committee.
- Section 6. Social Committee Chairperson shall: (1) be responsible for all social activities for the calendar year; (2) appoint a Hospitality Committee, a Bridge Liaison, and other committees to foster good social relations among the members; (3) notify members as to dates and conditions pertaining to social activities; (4) be a member of the OLGA Budget Committee; (5) endeavor to promote regular social events as listed in Article XIII.
- Section 7. <u>Membership Chairperson</u> shall: (1) send out membership information letters to new female members of OGCC; (2) maintain an up-to-date mailing list of OLGA members; (3) give names of new OLGA members to the Handicap Chairpersons of the 18-hole and 9-hole ladies groups; (4) provide names of new Oakdale Golf and Country Club members to Communications Committee as necessary; (5) be a member of the OLGA Budget Committee.
- Section 8. <u>Captain of 18-Hole Golf</u>, elected by said group, shall: (1) direct affairs of the 18-Hole golfers; (2) elect a Handicap Chairperson, a Tournament Chairperson, and other committees to further the activities of the 18-Hole golfers; (3) be an ex-officio member of all committees appointed by her; (4) be responsible for the arrangement of all local golf events and notify members as to the dates and conditions pertaining to these events; (5) promote participation in events sponsored by the Women's Golf Association of Northern California (WGANC) and notify members as to dates and conditions pertaining to these events; (6) prepare a monthly report to members which will be published in the Oakdale Golf and Country Club *TEE TALK*.

Section 9. <u>Captain of 9-Hole Golf</u> shall be elected by said group. She shall: (1) direct affairs of the 9-Hole golfers; (2) elect a Handicap Chairperson, a Tournament Chairperson, and other committees necessary to further the activities of the 9-Hole golfers; (3) be an ex-officio member of all committees appointed by her; (4) be responsible for the arrangement of all local golfevents and notify members as to the dates and conditions pertaining to these events; (5) promote participation in events sponsored by the Women's Nine Hole Golf Association (WNHGA) and notify members as to dates and conditions pertaining to these events; (6) prepare a monthly report to members which will be published in the Oakdale Golf and Country Club *TEE TALK*.

ARTICLE IX - COMMITTEES

- Section 1. **Parliamentarian** shall act as advisor to the Board of Directors concerning rules and uses of the By-Laws.
- Section 2. <u>Historian</u> shall maintain a scrap book with clippings and pictures of OLGA activities to be presented to the President at the end of the year.
- Section 3. **Nominating Committee** The President shall appoint a Nominating Committee in September to consist of the immediate past president, and four other members representing the 9-Hole, 18-Hole, and social groups.

This committee shall select and present to the OLGABoard the names for the elective officers of President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Ways and Means Chairperson, Social Committee Chairperson, and Membership Chairperson.

- Section 4. <u>Auditor</u> shall audit the Treasurer's books before a new term begins. A special audit for an unexpired term will be made. This person will be solicited to conduct the audit and will be independent of the OLGA board.
- Section 5. <u>Communications Committee</u> will contact members when requested by the Board, Social Chairperson, or Ways and Means Chairperson.
- Section 6. **Sunshine Committee** shall send members cards in case of illness, injury, or death in the family.
- Section 7. **OLGA Budget Committee** shall be formed for the new year chaired by the previous year's Treasurer. Members are to include the current President and Vice President, past and incoming chairpersons of Ways and Means, Social Committee, Membership Committee and incoming President and Treasurer. The purpose shall be to formulate a budget for the following year.

ARTICLE X - HANDICAPS

Every golfing member of OLGA must maintain a handicap in order to compete in OLGA golfing tournaments.

To participate in weekly sweepstakes play, all entrants must be members of OLGA. After payment of entry fee for sweepstakes play there can be no refund or return of money.

A handicap requires five (5) signed and dated scores in the hands of the handicapper within a three-month period; an established handicap, twenty (20) signed and dated scores. This also applies to all new members.

ARTICLE XI – GOLF TOURNAMENTS

Section 1. Tuesday shall be weekly tournament day for 9-Hole golf play. Thursday shall be weekly tournament day for 18-Hole golf play.

Section 2. Type of Tournament. The monthly bulletin shall be posted on the bulletin board each month designating the type of tournament for Tuesday and Thursday play and any other special events planned by the Tournament Chairmen and their committees.

Section 3. Distribution of awards. Suggestions of the Tournament Committees of the 18- and 9-Hole groups will be the basis for distribution. All decisions will be made by the Chairperson or the Committee in charge.

Section 4. 18 Hole Group: A Championship Tournament and a Handicap Tournament will be played each year. The Tournaments will take place in the Spring and Fall, and all the entrants for each round of play shall compete on the day(s) officially designated for the play of that round.

Rules governing these tournaments will be posted two weeks prior to the event.

An entry fee may be required if determined necessary by the captain and her committee.

Five score cards must be posted within a three-month period before the tournament and having been played with and attested by a member of OLGA.

ARTICLE XII - GUEST DAY

Each member is entitled to invite 1 non-member guest or 1, 2, or 3 golfing member guests on Guest Day; 18-Hole golfers, the fourth Thursday of each month; 9-Hole golfers, the fourth Tuesday of each month or as scheduled and posted by the respective golf groups.

ARTICLE XIII – SOCIAL EVENTS

All ladies of OGCC and their guests are eligible to participate in social events sponsored by OLGA, unless specified to the contrary.

Regular social events will include: (1) monthly bridge; (2) Spring and Fall table-game luncheons; (3) December Champagne Luncheon, and other events as the Board desires.

The December Champagne Luncheon will be for OLGA members and the guests of members subject to guest policies and capacity allowances.

ARTICLE XIV - AMENDMENTS

Amendments to these By-Laws may be made by a majority vote at the Annual Meeting (or a special meeting called by the President) at which a quorum is present. Written notice of the proposed amendment to be considered shall be posted in the Women's locker room 30 days prior to the meeting. Voting may also be done via email or other application designated for the purpose of voting in the election. Regardless of the voting method, a quorum must be present and/or participate in the process. All amendments must thereafter be attached and become a part of these By-Laws.

ARTICLE XV - QUORUM

Twenty members in good standing shall constitute a quorum at all Annual and Special Meetings for the purpose of conducting business.

Five members of the elected officers, or designated representative, shall constitute a quorum at all Board of Directors Meetings for the purpose of conducting business.

By-Laws adopted 9/11/1980. Revised 9/1981; 10/1982; 1985; 12/1988; 11/1989; 10/1996; 3/2004; 10/2007; 2/2012; 2/2013; 8/2015; 11/2019; 10/2022

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that on 9/8/92 the Oakdale Ladies Golf Association Board voted for the general membership to approve the expenditure of funds for the *President's Project*. It is further resolved that the President shall have sole and final approval on the choice of her project. This project must receive approval by the OGCC Board.

OAKDALE LADIES GOLF ASSOCIATION AT A GLANCE

MEETINGS

The OLGA Annual Meeting will be held in conjunction with the December Champagne Luncheon. Other general meetings or special meetings will be held as deemed necessary.

OLGA Board meetings will alternate between Tuesdays and Thursdays as can be most conveniently scheduled for events, etc. At the discretion of the board, meetings may or may not be held every month.

Eighteen-Hole golfers will hold general meetings as scheduled and announced, providing a two week notice to the membership.

Nine-Hole golfers will hold general meetings as scheduled and announced, providing a two week notice to the membership.

DUES

Dues for OLGA are \$10.00 per year and will be billed in the October 31st cycle. Dues must be paid by November 30th to remain in good standing. The privileges and benefits of this organization shall be available only to members, and only members shall be eligible as officers or for committee assignments.

Each member shall pay appropriate membership dues to 18-Hole Ladies – OLGA, WGANC NCGA, 18-Hole dues; 9-Hole Ladies – OLGA, NCGA, WNHGA, 9-Hole dues; Social – OLGA.

OLGA REMINDERS

- 1, To participate in Oakdale Ladies Golf Association (OLGA) competition, one must be a member of OLGA.
- 2. In competition play, two signed, dated, and attested score cards must be turned in to the Tournament Chairperson. Each card's scores must be identical. ADJUST ALL SCORES and post your ADJUSTED SCORES.
- 3. For new golfers, (5) 9- or 18-hole rounds are required for a temporary handicap and (10) 9- or 18-hole rounds are necessary to establish a permanent handicap. The entry fee is to be paid before teeing off. It is necessary to enter sweepstakes to compete for yearly awards. Club championship entry fee shall be determined by the tournament chairwoman and her committee.
- 4. PLEASE PRINT SCORE CARDS SO THEY ARE LEGIBLE: If you are entered in sweepstakes, your card may be thrown out if not legible. Handicapper will not post cards that are not legible.
- 5. If you sign up for a tournament (ladies or mixed), please be at least 15 minutes early.
- 6. Hole out all putts.

18 AND 9-HOLE PLAY

- 1. Any golfing member of OGCC may belong to both the 9 Hole and 18 Hole golf clubs. A new member may request a three (3) month provisional (18 hole) handicap if she does not already have one. If a member currently belongs to one of the golf clubs, she may play in both 9 Hole and 18 Hole competition for a 3-month trial period but may not qualify for awards in the alternate group during that time. She will remain in contention for awards in her original golf group during the trial period. After the trial period (suggested Oct Dec for billing purposes), she has the option to join either or both golf clubs.
- 2. An OLGA member who belongs to both the 9 Hole and 18 Hole golf clubs must decide, in advance, in which Tournament of Champions (TOC) she wants to compete. No member may compete in both TOC competitions.
- 3. Tuesday and Thursday Play: The 9-Hole golfers have priority on Tuesday mornings from scheduled Tee-off times until 10:00 am. The 18-Hole golfers have priority on Thursday mornings from scheduled Tee-off times until 10:00 am. However, any lady golfer may play on Tuesday and Thursday mornings as long as her group does not interfere with the group playing in competition. These ladies must obtain permission from the Pro before teeing off. There are exceptions when either the 9-Hole group or the 18-Hole group is having invitational or club championship play. These events will be posted in advance.

U.S.G.A. RECOMMENDATION – HANDICAPS

The game of golf consists of 18 holes of play, and, per USGA guidelines, the maximum index is 40.4 for 18 holes

MEMBERSHIP

Any Proprietary, Senior or Weekday member who wishes to join the Oakdale Women's Golf Club (OWGC – 18-Hole Ladies) must have a maximum index of 40.4 based on the current GHIN Slope for a minimum of three consecutive months.

The Handicap Chairman for each respective golf group shall check the eligibility of all new members.

MONTHLY BRIDGE

OLGA sponsors a bridge session for all the ladies of Oakdale Golf and Country Club on the last Friday of each month (unless otherwise designated) from 9 am to noon. Refreshments are served and prizes are awarded.

Reservations or cancellations will not be accepted later than Wednesday at noon preceding the Friday play. The fee to play will be as agreed upon and established by the committee. Anyone who has not made reservations WILL NOT BE ELIGIBLE TO PLAY.

Members should sign up with a partner. A member may have a guest as a partner. If after the deadline you find you are unable to play, you are responsible to replace the twosome. To avoid problems, check with your playing partner before Wednesday noon.

PAST OLGA PRESIDENTS

*Deceased

Mrs. Betty Dallas*	1962
Mrs. Lela Keyes O'Brian*	1963
Mrs. Catherine Doig*	1964
Mrs. Bernadine (Berni) Bacigalupi	
Mrs. Catherine Teter*	
Mrs. Audrey Pooley*	1967
Mrs. Edith (Edie) Muniain*	1968
Mrs. Lydia Schiernbeck*	1969
Mrs. Lois Hofmann	1970
Mrs. Rhoda Highfill*	1971
Mrs. Valnetta (Val) Craft*	1972
Mrs. Elaine Medina*	1973
Mrs. Olive Pohl*	1974
Mrs. Georgine Muniain*	1975
Mrs. Marilyn Clark	1976
Mrs. Dorothy Hofmann	1977
Mrs. Mary Allen*	1978
Mrs. Kathryn Pelucca*	1979
Mrs. Betty Arsenio*	1980
Mrs. Kay Sarratt*	1981
Mrs. Carol Veiths*	1982
Mrs. Joann Alton	1983
Mrs. Joyce Brown*	1984
Mrs. Esther Kastner	1985
Mrs. Betty Patterson*	1986
Mrs. Betty Greger*	1987
Mrs. Shirley Williams*	1988
Ms. Cindy Hall	1989

Mrs. Marge Walden	1990
Mrs. Gail Sward*	1991
Mrs. Iona Farruggia*	1992
Mrs. Sue Pohl*	1993
Mrs. Jeri Heinemann	1994
Mrs. Jeannie Grinsell	1995
Ms. Ruth Brown-Brunker	
Mrs. Iona Farruggia*	1997
Mrs. Jeri Heinemann	1998
Mrs. Patricia Gilbreath	
Mrs. Betty Arsenio*	2000
Mrs. Lucille Stewart	2001
Mrs. Kay Phillips	2002
Mrs. Kay Phillips	2003
Mrs. Judi Phillips	2004
Mrs. Chris Huff	
Mrs. Linda Haley	2006
Mrs. Lynne Robinson	2007
Mrs. Julie Coffman	
Mrs. Judy Wetzel	2009
Mrs. Pat Paul	2010
Mrs. Charlene Banducci	2011
Mrs. Diane Pohl	_
Mrs. Diane Pohl	2013
Mrs. Julia Haidlen.	2014
Mrs. Ysabel Rockwell	
Ms. Tomi Spor	2016
Mrs. Linda Burnett	
Mrs. Susan Broadwell	2018
Mrs. Donna Sauter-Wetzel	2019
Mrs. Andrea Skonovd	2020
Mrs. Cecelia (Cece) Makiewicz	2021
Mrs. Camilla Nalsan	2022